# THANKS TO YOU

IMPACT REPORT 2020





# ST MARY'S FOUNDATION

## Our Mission

To foster enduring connections with our community of donors and supporters.

To develop and provide opportunities for philanthropic support.

To carefully invest, manage and distribute donated funds.

To recognise those who give so graciously to St Mary's.

## CONTENTS

A THANK YOU MESSAGE FROM OUR CHAIR	3
PRINCIPAL'S PERSPECTIVE	4
THANK YOU FROM THE ANNUAL GIVING SCHOLAR	6
KAARTDIJIN SCHOLARSHIP	8
GIVING IN 2020	10
DONORS INSPIRE SPEEDY READERS	11
LADY TREATT CENTRE FOR MUSIC AND DANCE	12
2021 LADY TREATT PERFORMING ARTS SCHOLAR	13
STUDYING TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE: LYNNE THOMSON OVERSEAS SCHOLARSHIP	14
BISHOP RILEY BEQUEST SOCIETY	15
THANK YOU TO OUR 2020 DONORS	16
ST MARY'S FOUNDATION BOARD	18

# A THANK YOU MESSAGE FROM OUR CHAIR



It is my pleasure to share with you the impact of your support in 2020, which was among the most challenging years in St Mary's 100-year history. I would like to express my sincere gratitude to every donor who supported the School amidst the COVID-19 pandemic.

It was truly heart-warming to see the St Mary's spirit shine through in 2020. This was best highlighted by the volume of donations we received for the School's Fee Relief Fund, which was established to help St Mary's families financially impacted by the pandemic.

At the same time, the School community continued to support our needs-based Annual Giving Scholarships. I am pleased to inform you that three deserving girls are currently enjoying a St Mary's education they could not otherwise experience thanks to your generosity.

Another highlight of 2020 was the opening of the extension to the Lady Treatt Centre for Music and Dance. The Foundation was delighted to contribute \$1 million in funding towards this project and it has been wonderful to see the girls enjoying the new classrooms, rehearsal spaces, music practice rooms, and, of course, the stunning dance studio that appears to float among the leafy limbs of the surrounding plane trees.

On behalf of the Board of the St Mary's Foundation, I would like to thank you for everything you do for our School. Every donation you make, be it financial or lending your expertise and time in any number of ways, benefits our wonderful students, staff and community.

MISS MARLENE CARTER ('63) CHAIR

3



# PRINCIPAL'S PERSPECTIVE

It goes without saying that 2020 was a most unusual year for St Mary's. The COVID-19 pandemic brought with it periods of uncertainty and plenty of obstacles. However, unsurprisingly, our united School community dug deep and met every challenge along the way with hope and positivity.

I want to sincerely thank everyone who continued to support our School last year, particularly those who contributed to the Fee Relief Fund, which was launched to help families affected by the pandemic. Your willingness to assist those in need was truly inspiring and will feature in tales of St Mary's altruism for years to come.

Another highlight was the awarding of the Kaartdijin Indigenous Scholarship, commencing in our Centenary year, as well as the creation of an additional St Mary's Indigenous Scholarship, which will benefit a deserving Aboriginal or Torres Strait Island student entering the School in 2022. We were immensely proud to see these two scholarships come to fruition thanks to the generosity of our donors and I look forward to seeing what the recipients achieve in the coming years.

Our wonderful donors also continued to lend support to our needs-based Annual Giving Scholarship Fund, which will see a fourth student enjoy the benefits of a St Mary's education, and a generous contribution from the St Mary's Foundation facilitated a state-of-the-art extension to the Lady Treatt Centre for Music and Dance.

I am eternally grateful for everything you do to help our School. Your generosity inspires the actions of our students, who embarked on countless service activities throughout last year, including raising funds for those impacted by bushfires, supporting the Royal Flying Doctor Service in acknowledgement of our large rural boarding community, and making more than 600 face masks to support disadvantaged community members in Melbourne, who had to endure an extended COVID-19 lockdown period. I am also immensely proud of the Class of 2020, who founded the Spirit of 2020 Fund to support students in need of assistance to pursue their co-curricular passions.

While we were unable to gather last year due to the pandemic, I am very much looking forward to reuniting with you at our *Thanks to You* event on 4 May 2021. Considering the year that we all experienced in 2020, it will be wonderful to thank you in person for your generosity, which enables an abundance of opportunities for our girls, staff and the wider St Mary's community.

## MRS JUDITH TUDBALL

PRINCIPAL









# THANK YOU FROM THE 2021 ANNUAL GIVING SCHOLAR

More than 1000 donors have helped deserving girls enjoy the benefits of a St Mary's education since the School established its needs-based Annual Giving Scholarship Fund in 2014. Our inaugural Annual Giving Scholar graduated from Year 12 in 2019, the same year that our second recipient began her journey at St Mary's. A third scholar, Tayah Aldworth, commenced life in maroon last year and the School's 2021 Annual Giving Scholarship recipient, Scarlett Clarke, is enthusiastically embracing all the opportunities that come with being a St Mary's student.

We checked in with Scarlett midway through Term 1 to find out what she was enjoying most at St Mary's.

66

"I am really enjoying my time at St Mary's. The school grounds are amazing and everyone has been very welcoming. I have found the lessons a bit more challenging, but I am really enjoying HASS, English and Science. I am also doing Multicultural Studies, and I'm really enjoying that as well. Everybody is so supportive here. There are tutors in the library who are there to help me outside of normal class hours and the teachers really go out of their way to see you succeed.

I cannot wait to test my sporting abilities here too. I am quite a competitive person and really enjoyed how seriously everyone took the Interhouse Swimming Carnival. I do Run Club every Tuesday and Thursday morning and I am going to sign up for netball, athletics and footy when I can.

I want to thank all the donors who have made attending St Mary's possible for me. It's a wonderful school and I am looking forward to seeing what I can achieve here."

SCARLETT CLARKE
YEAR 9

## KAARTDIJIN SCHOLARSHIP

In 2020, a St Mary's family with a passion for promoting equal learning opportunities for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders approached the School with a life-changing proposal: to establish a one-off scholarship to fund a deserving Indigenous student's entire high school education.

Following academic tests and interviews, Emily Collard was awarded the Kaartdijin Indigenous Scholarship.

We recently caught up with Emily to find out how she was enjoying life at St Mary's.

66

"I am really excited to see where things lead during my time at St Mary's. The classes that I've had so far are good and my teachers have been very helpful. I feel like we are encouraged to find our voice and express our ideas here. All the teachers let everyone share their ideas. I'm very lucky to be here.

The School's Indigenous Student Support Co-ordinator, Julie Garnett, is so nice. She is really helpful and I have a good connection with her. We recently went to a Welcome to Country and smoking ceremony with students from schools including Hale School, Methodist Ladies' College and Presbyterian Ladies' College and I learned a bit more about culture.

I had a really good time at the Year 7 camp. My favourite activity was making friendship bracelets because I got to talk and laugh with my new classmates while we listened to music. I made some really good friends at camp who made me feel really welcome and safe."

EMILY COLLARD

YFAR 7



## **GIVING IN 2020**

As life as we knew it seemingly changed overnight, the St Mary's community banded together in 2020 to generously support a much-needed Fee Relief Fund and the School's flagship needs-based Annual Giving Scholarship Fund.

St Mary's established its Fee Relief Fund in April 2020 to help families whose employment was jeopardised by the COVID-19 pandemic. Of particular concern was the future of students in the latter years of Senior School, whose education might suffer should they need to move schools. Hence, St Mary's committed to ensuring that all students would complete their 2020 academic year at the School.

Thank you to the many St Mary's families who generously contributed their Term 2 fee adjustment or made a donation to support families who faced immediate financial challenges.

The School is also grateful to those who supported the Annual Giving Scholarship Fund in 2020. Thanks to your generosity, a fourth student was awarded a scholarship and she is currently enjoying all the benefits of a St Mary's education.

With your support, our goal is to offer a new needs-based scholarship each year that will cover the cost of a student's entire Senior School education and provide her with an exceptional foundation for a bright future.

Thank you for giving more girls the gift of a St Mary's education.

## **GIVING IN 2021**

# ST MARY'S CENTENARY SCHOLARSHIPS

As we celebrate St Mary's
Centenary throughout 2021, we
are seeking your support to provide
girls with the opportunity of a
St Mary's education through the
Annual Giving Scholarship Fund.

To make a gift to support St Mary's needs-based Annual Giving Scholarships\*, please visit stmarys.wa.edu.au/mygift or telephone (08) 9341 9111.

\*Donations over \$2 are tax deductible.

THANK YOU



# DONORS INSPIRE SPEEDY READERS

St Mary's students in Years 3 to 6 are quickly becoming advanced readers thanks to the generosity of the School's Library Fund donors. In 2020, donations from the charitable collective provided the necessary infrastructure to support St Mary's Junior School Accelerated Reading Program, including additional shelving, perspex dividers and eye-catching signage.

The Accelerated Reading Program challenges students to work their way up through the reading levels by passing a brief quiz after finishing each book. Due to the engaging nature of the program, the girls are more willing to test their reading skills and tackle more complex texts. With more than 50 per cent of the Junior School fiction collection now categorised as part of the program, there has been an extraordinary uptake in reading during the girls' free time, especially by those who would normally be deemed reluctant readers.



# LADY TREATT CENTRE FOR MUSIC AND DANCE

St Mary's was thrilled to unveil the expansion of its Lady Treatt Centre for Music and Dance last year. The additions to the already impressive facility included several music classrooms, rehearsal spaces and music practice rooms as well as a spacious dance studio. The extension – made possible thanks to a \$1 million contribution from the St Mary's Foundation and a number of donations from the wider School community – serves as inspiration to our growing number of performing arts students.

#### DID YOU KNOW?

Opportunities to have your name etched into St Mary's history at the Lady Treatt Centre for Music and Dance are available. If you are interested in having a room named in your honour or in memory of a member of the School community, please email giving@stmarys.wa.edu.au



# 2021 LADY TREATT PERFORMING ARTS SCHOLAR

Lady Treatt (Frankie Wilson '32, Head Girl) was, unquestionably, one of St Mary's most generous benefactors. In 2015, St Mary's was notified that Lady Treatt left a considerable bequest to the School to fund scholarships. Given her passion for the arts, the gift left in her will was used to establish a Performing Arts Scholarship to recognise outstanding achievement in the fields of dance or drama.

In 2021, Year 10 student, Carys Barrett, became the second recipient of the Lady Treatt Performing Arts Scholarship. The talented dancer was thrilled to receive the scholarship and hopes to demonstrate her gratitude by fulfilling her dancing potential while imparting wisdom to St Mary's up-and-coming performers.

"I gain such a sense of joy and happiness when I am dancing. Each move lets me communicate a story to the audience and take them on a journey. I was so thrilled to be offered the 2021 Lady Treatt Performing Arts Scholarship. The Scholarship will help me to continue pursuing my passion and be a leader within the performing arts program, encouraging fellow St Mary's students to showcase their talents. I understand that my scholarship was made possible due to a very generous bequest from Lady Treatt. It is wonderful that the generosity of someone who left St Mary's almost 90 years ago still benefits students today. I am so thankful for this opportunity and to all of the donors who support St Mary's."

#### **CARYS BARRETT**

YEAR 10





## STUDYING TO MAKE **A DIFFERENCE**

## Lynne Thomson Overseas Scholar

Adaena Sinclair-Blakemore ('11), the 2020 Lynne Thomson Overseas Study Scholarship recipient, currently resides in the United Kingdom and is pursuing a Master of Laws at the University of Cambridge, specialising in International Human Rights Law, International Criminal Law and the Law of Armed Conflict.

She previously worked as a solicitor in Melbourne and has interned for a judge at the International Criminal Court in The Hague. She holds a Juris Doctor from the University of Melbourne and a Bachelor of Arts in French Studies and Italian Studies from the University of Western Australia.

After completing her Master of Laws, Adaena hopes to practise as a human rights lawyer and achieve a PhD in Human Rights Law from the University of Cambridge.

Adaena said it would be near impossible to pursue her dreams abroad without the support of St Mary's and the Lynne Thomson Overseas Study Scholarship, which was established in recognition of Mrs Thomson's 21 years as Principal and her passion for experiencing education overseas.

"Living and studying overseas involves significant financial costs and I feel lucky and grateful to have the support of the Lynne Thomson Overseas Study Scholarship alongside my Cambridge Australia Scholarship, which funds my studies and living expenses in Cambridge. I believe the generous financial support from Australian donors is integral to assisting young Australians like myself attend world-leading institutions, like the University of Cambridge."

#### PAMELA BENNETT INTERHOUSE SWIMMING TROPHY

St Mary's Senior School Interhouse Swimming trophy is named in honour of Old Girl Pamela Bennett (White '51), who left a bequest to the School following her passing in 2016. Pamela served on the Board of Governors and Old Girls' Committee, and was a Life Member of both the Parents' Society and St Mary's Auxiliary. She was tremendously supportive of all areas of school life, particularly swimming, where she was known as the 'voice on the microphone' at countless carnivals. It is for this reason that Pamela's bequest was used to support St Mary's swimming program. The Pamela Bennett Interhouse Swimming Trophy was first presented in 2018.

# **BISHOP RILEY BEQUEST SOCIETY**

Members of the Bishop Riley Beguest Society enjoyed drinks and a private tour of the new extension to the Lady Treatt Centre for Music and Dance on 14 September 2020, the School's 99th birthday. Year 11 student, Calista Goh, played the piano, including a burst of 'Happy birthday, St Mary's', the Jazz Ensemble had everybody's toes tapping and Breanna Ireland, the inaugural recipient of the Lady Treatt Performing Arts Scholarship, thrilled guests with a beautiful contemporary dance.

Every beguest of every size makes a difference at St Mary's. If you have made a gift to the School in your will or would like to find out more about how to do so, please contact the Philanthropy team on (08) 9341 9111.

### MEMBERS OF THE BISHOP RILEY **BEQUEST SOCIETY**

Thank you to the members of the Bishop Riley Bequest Society who have made a bequest to St Mary's in their will.

- · Linzev Allinson
- · Glenn and Lisa Barrett
- · Adrian Beck
- · Elizabeth Carr ('81) AM
- · Marlene Carter ('63)
- · Ian and Wendy Chidgey
- Peter Evans
- · Ron and Joy Farris
- · Jane Gillon (Fisher '70)
- · Dr Ray Hyslop
- · Audrey Jackson AM
- · Diana King ('63, Head Girl)
- · Jane Milloy ('72)
- · Reverend Joyce Polson
- · Bree Rosagro (Buxton '98)
- · Mike and Deb Scanlon
- · Bill and Carole Temple
- · Lynne Thomson
- · Dana Trtica ('63)
- · Simon and Karla Williams
- Stacey-Jane Willis ('75)

ST MARY'S ANGLICAN GIRLS' SCHOOL | THANKS TO YOU 2020

## 2020 DONOR ROLL

## Thank You

St Mary's extends its gratitude to everyone who supports our vision to be a leader and innovator in the education of girls. It is our aim to provide the very best learning environment for our students today and in the future.

The donors listed in maroon have supported St Mary's for five or more consecutive years and are recognised as members of the Fideliter Society.

This Donor Roll records the names of donors who have supported St Mary's between 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020.

Every effort has been made to ensure this list is accurate. If an error has been made, please accept our sincere apologies and contact us on (08) 9341 9111 or email giving@stmarys.wa.edu.au so we can make sure it is corrected for the future.

### SCHOLARSHIP FUND, BUILDING FUND, LIBRARY FUND AND THE 2020 FEE RELIEF FUND

- Helen Adams
- · Linzey Allinson
- · Christine Antoine
- · Appleby Family

- · Rodney and Lyn Baker (Price '74)
- · Shannon Baker
- · Wendy Barnao
- · Bronwyn Barnes
- · Glenn and Lisa Barrett
- · David Rean
- · Adrian Beck
- · Bonwick Family
- · Ann Bover
- Krinks Family
- Brades Family
- · Paul, Victoria and Lilia Bradley
- · Mark and Sandra Brennan
- Brindal Family
- · Burbridge Family
- Vanya Burton
- · Paul and Wendy Butler
- Buzynski Family

#### С

- · Carev Family
- Elizabeth Carr ('81)
- Marlene Carter ('63)
- · Virginia Christie
- · Civitico Family
- · Cordell Family
- · Leonie Coxon (Smith '61)
- · Crabb Family
- Jane Crisp
- · Jaslyn Cullen (Gibson '94)
- · George Cyprian and Family

#### D

- · Daley Family
- · Sheevaun Darby
- · Anita Daw
- · Amy Dawson (Fraser '94)
- · De Mattia Family
- · Evelyn (Patricia) Dodson
- · Crystal Durman
- Ε
- · Peter Evans

## F

- Fena Family
- · Debbie Fitzgerald
- · Flemming Family
  - - · Mr and Mrs Frederic

### G

- · Gibb Family
- · Rodger and Judith Gibson
  - · Gabriella Giglia
  - · Gillmore Family
  - · Jane Gillon
  - · Linda and Rudi Gracias
  - · Griffiths Family
  - · Gurgone Family

#### Н

- · Cheryl Haak
- Hancock Family
- · Ian and Kerrie Hardv
- Fiona Harris
- · Haydar Family
- · Mariorie Heaney (Long '65)
- · Erica Herron
- · Hicks Family
- Lybus Hillman (Manning '65)

- · Dana Hlavacek
- · Lvnda Hocking
- · Holdaway Family (Eastwood '87)
- · Michelle Houwen
- · Elizabeth Howson
- · Ray Hyslop for Helen Judge

- · lacobelli Family
- · Ireland Family

- · Margaret Jago (Parker '72)
- · Deborah Jarman
- · Johnson Family
- Johnston Family ('08 & '12)

- · Joan Karmelita
- · Leo Kelly and Marlene Downing
- Kemp Family
- · Kercheval Family
- Knight Family
- · Koranis Family

ST MARY'S ANGLICAN GIRLS' SCHOOL | THANKS TO YOU 2020

· Mary Ellen MacDonald, in memory of Kerensa

- · Lorrie Maley (Rowledge '33)
- Scott Maney
- Markey Family
- · Martino Family
- · Steve and Sandra McAlpine
- McCuaia Family
- McManis Family
- Meyer Family
- Miles Family Millett Family
- · Jane Milloy
- Molloy Family
- · Muir Family

· Moncrieff Family

#### Ν

- Vicki Neil
- · Stephanie Neille

- · Nandika Palaniappan
- Palmer Family
- · June Pannell
- · Joan Parke
- · Peel Family
- · Anne Pesic (Nicolaou '91)
- · Phan Family
- · Jo Philpott ('78)
- · Nick and Corrinna Politis
- · The Rev Joyce Polson (Deac.)
- · Elizabeth Powley
- Price Family
- · Lesley Prowse

- · Spiro and Natalie Raftopoulos
- · Ramel Family
- · Louise Richardson (Kelly '85)
- · Alyx Robinson ('15) · Robinson Family
- · Bree Rosagro (Buxton '98)

#### S

- · Margaret Saunders
- · Indiana ('16) and Madeleine ('18) Scanlon
- Jenny Scott (Lefroy '62)
- · Glenn Scotter
- · Peta-Jane Secrett (Hogg '98)
- · Dr Jenny Shaw
- · Desiree Silva
- Spencer Family
- · Stout Family Su Family

- · Lynne Thomson
- · Thomson Family
- · Kate and Douglas Thomson
- · Rik and Debbie Thornton
- Dana Trtica
- · Judith and Rod Tudball · Liam Twigger
- · Louise Tyson

- · Sally van Rooven
- Vander Wal Family
- · Roger and Pam Veary
- · Vella, Jade and Sophie

- · Sharon Warburton
- · Watson Family
- Weerakody Family
- · Giles and Elspeth West · Stacey-Jane Willis
- · Michael and Leah Wright Shu Yi Wu ('06)

#### Z

- · Zamudio-Concha Family
- · 15 donors who wish to remain anonymous.

### INDIGENOUS SCHOLARSHIPS

Two donors who wish to remain anonymous.

**REALISED BEQUESTS** The Estate of the late Thea Bantock ('47)

## **SPIRIT OF 2020 FUND**

Class of 2020 Year 12 families who made a donation to support St Mary's students requiring financial assistance to participate in the School's co-curricular activities

#### STUDENT AWARDS AND PRIZES

Donors who provide awards and prizes that recognise the outstanding achievements and service of students and Old Girls:

- Estate of Kerensa Allason ('89)
- Estate of Fay Bailey ('40) • Estate of Esmee Byatt (Templeton '30)
- · Dr John Craig in memory of Frances Craig MBE • Estate of Deborah Cook (Parker '29, Head Girl)
- · From Jacqueline, Serena, Malcolm and Graham in memory of Helen Hyslop (Judge '50, Head Girl)
- · Genevieve Irwin (Stone '74)
- · Audrev Jackson AM

· Marilynn Freitag

- · Joan Karmelita
- Denise Lane (Marshall '79)
- · Pamela Mathers • Ruth Phelps - in memory of Ruth Rowell (Robinson '33)
- · Maria Stannage St Mary's Auxiliary
- · St Mary's Old Girls' Association
- St Mary's Foundation
- · Robyn Taylor
- Lynne Thomson
- Estate of Lady Treatt ('32, Head Girl)
- · Western Australian Journal of Medicine

# **BOARD MEMBERS** OF THE ST MARY'S FOUNDATION



Virginia has over 20 years' experience in public policy at the Reserve Bank of Australia and The Commonwealth Treasury in Canberra. Virginia joined the Board in 2018.

**VIRGINIA CHRISTIE ('84)** 



Daina is the immediate past President of the St Mary's Auxiliary and served as its representative on the Board of Management. Her three daughters are students at St Mary's. She worked in the retail and supermarket industries in a variety of roles for many years.

DAINA DE MATTIA (GALE '90)



MARLENE CARTER ('63) CHAIR

Marlene has been a member of the Board since 1989, became its Chair in 2018 and is also Chair of the Bishop Riley Bequest. Society. She served as President of the Old Girls' Association from 1988 to 1998. Marlene's working life was at the University of Western Australia and in federal politics.



BREE ROSAGRO (BUXTON '98) VICE CHAIR

Bree has been a member of the Old Girls' Association Committee since 1999 and has served as their representative on the Board of Management since 2007. Bree specialises in Insurance Law, acting for insurance companies in professional indemnity and public liability.



ANDY GRIFFITHS

Andy's daughter graduated from St Mary's in 2019. He was made an Honorary Life Member of the Parents' Society in 2019, after serving as its Treasurer since 2014. Andv spent 15 years working for Reuters as an Internal Auditor and Finance Manager in the UK and across Asia and, for the past 14 years. has worked with HBF as Group Financial Controller and now Head of Strategic Project Support. Andy joined the Board in 2018.



JASON STOUT TREASURER

Jason has over 22 years' experience in financial services, including 20 years as a financial advisor. Currently he is a Director and Senior Wealth Advisor with JBWere. Jason's younger daughter is in Year 9 at St Mary's and his elder daughter graduated in 2020.



**BRONWYN BARNES** (COOPER '84)

Bronwyn joined the Board in 2018. She has over 25 years' experience in the resources sector in director, leadership and operational roles. Her two daughters attended St Mary's.



**GLENN BARRETT** 

Glenn has over 25 years' experience in the information technology sector in both Australia and the UK, operating across a diverse range of industries, technologies and disciplines. His younger daughter is a current student at St Mary's and his elder daughter graduated in 2017



JUDITH TUDBALL PRINCIPAL

Judith joined St Mary's as its 10th Principal in 2019. She was previously Principal of St Michael's Collegiate School, Hobart. She is President of Anglican Schools Australia and has also served on the national executive for the Alliance of Girls' Schools Australasia and the Board of the Tasmanian Symphony Orchestra.



MICHELLE HOUWEN DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Michelle is St Mary's Director of Business Operations. She began her career in the Banking and Mining/Engineering industries before moving into education. She has served on numerous committees, including as National President of the Association of School Business Administrators and President of the AISWA Capital Grants Association.



PAUL BUTLER

Paul specialises in financial advising and forecasting for independent schools in Perth. Sydney and the UK. He established Kilbracken Consulting Group in 2000 to assist schools with annual budgeting, long term financial forecasting/planning and ensuring financial sustainability. Paul's daughter graduated from St Mary's in 2000.



**ELIZABETH CARR ('81)** 

Elizabeth is Chair of St Mary's Board of Governors. She holds several board positions, including Director of icare NSW. Chair of South Metropolitan TAFE (WA), Chair of St Catherine's Aged Care, Chair of the Murrumbidgee Local Health District and Vice-Chair of the Kokoda Track Foundation.



### LYNNE THOMSON

Lynne retired as St Mary's Principal in 2018 after serving the School for 21 years. She has served as President of Anglican Schools Australia and the Association of Independent Schools of Western Australia. State Representative of the Alliance of Girls' Schools Australasia, and a member of St George's College Board and Curtin University Council. Lynne is presently Chair of the Anglican Schools Commission.



# TO FIND OUT MORE ABOUT SUPPORTING ST MARY'S, PLEASE CONTACT OUR PHILANTHROPY TEAM.

75 Elliott Road, Karrinyup Western Australia PO Box 105 Karrinyup WA 6921

**T**: (61) 8 9341 9111

**E**: giving@stmarys.wa.edu.au

**W**: stmarys.wa.edu.au

